Craig, Sondra

From: Asp, Brian

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:52 PM
To: Craig, Sondra

Cc: Erickson, Tina

Subject: RE: For Review: CSM - 2529 13th PI S

Utilities approve the change.

Brian

From: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Asp, Brian <aspb@cityoflacrosse.org>; Erickson, Tina <ericksont@cityoflacrosse.org>
Subject: RE: For Review: CSM - 2529 13th PI S

Good afternoon,
Just reaching out to see if you have reviewed and approve or have any comments on the attached CSM.

Thank you,

Sondra Orm,g (she/her)

Deputy Clerk - City of La Crosse
400 La Crosse Street

La Crosse WI 54601
608-789-7549
craigs@cityoflacrosse.org

From: Craig, Sondra

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 3:24 PM

To: Asp, Brian <aspb@cityoflacrosse.org>; Coman, Kyle <comank@cityoflacrosse.org>; Crandall, Jay
<Crandall)J@cityoflacrosse.org>; Erickson, Tina <ericksont@cityoflacrosse.org>; Gallager, Matthew
<gallagerm@cityoflacrosse.org>; Holland, Michelle <hollandm@cityoflacrosse.org>; Neumann, Shannon
<Neumanns@cityoflacrosse.org>; Reinhart, David <Reinhartd@cityoflacrosse.org>

Cc: Acklin, Tim <Acklint@cityoflacrosse.org>

Subject: For Review: CSM - 2529 13th PI S

Good afternoon,

Attached is a CSM and checklist submitted for property at 2529 13* PI S. Please let me know if you approve or have any
comments/changes/corrections that | can pass along to the applicant.

Thank you,

Sondra Grm,g (she/her)



Deputy Clerk - City of La Crosse
400 La Crosse Street

La Crosse WI 54601
608-789-7549
craigs@cityoflacrosse.org




